SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Eric Kannberg

Incident Details

Page 1 of 7

Date Received Date of Occurrence
6/14/2014 6/14/2014

Record ID # Incident No

8320 14-190341

Date/Time Entered
6/17/2014 21:46

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
04:47

IA No

F14-051

See Additional.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 07/14/14.

Incident Location

e 157 Elm ST, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99204

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Street Light

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

Yes
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
Contact
Citizen Arrested

Yes

Adam T Butler
DOB: 12/21/1980 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFaoujpTXZYb%?2...

7/16/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x

Incident Summary

¢ 159 Elm ST, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99201

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
¢ Assaultive
» Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury Regibh;

Injury Locations

Page 2 of 7

No visible injury 25,8

1,2,3,4

Minor Injury G

FRONT

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime
s Obstructing
» Resisting Arrest

Caitlin H Halterman

DOB: 6/30/1980 Race: White Gender: Female

Address
* 159 Elm ST, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99201

Phone
e (509) 624-4020

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EFaoujpTXZYb%:?...

5,6

BACK

7/16/2014
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Incident Summary
Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

Page 3 of 7

Complaint of Pain ]3 [1

ACK
)

N

Condition

Involved Officers

Officer Christopher Conrath - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes
o Arrest Tactics - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Takedown Technique Yes
Arrest Tactics Yes

Officer Chris Lesser - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
* Arrest Tactics - Was force effective: No

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFaoujpTXZYb%?2...
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Incident Summary Page 4 of 7

e Level 1 LNR - Was force effective: No
» Verbal/Other - Was force effective: No

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Arrest Tactics No
Level 1 LNR No
Verbal/Other No

Officer Cory Lyons - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
» VVerbal/Other - Was force effective: No
* Arrest Tactics - Was force effective: No
e Level 1 LNR - Was force effective: Yes
* Personal Impact Tools - Was force effective: No

Less Lethal Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Taser - Was Less Lethal Force Used Effective? No
Serial # - x12000n85
Cartridge # - C4122EKH

Was this a projectile/probe contact? Yes

# of air cartridges used - 1

Number of cycles through probes - 2

Number of probe hits - 2

Total number of probes deployed - 2

Did the probe(s) penetrate subjects skin? Yes

Was an additional cartridge deployed? No

Was a follow up drive stun conducted? No

Duration of cycles -

Was this an accidental (unauthorized) discharge? No
Was this a direct contact/drive stun contact? Yes

# of cycles - 2

Was the cartridge attached? No

Was a follow up drive stun conducted? No

Duration of cycles -

Was this an accidental (unauthorized) discharge? No

Statistical Information
Reason not effective -
Was this an Arc display? No
Was citizen painted with laser / red dot? No

Force Used v Effective? Regions h Points of contact
Verbal/Other No
Arrest Tactics No
Level 1 LNR Yes
Personal Impact Tools No
Taser No

Citizen Witnesses

Robert Browning
DOB: 6/26/1951 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 1824 2nd AV, Suite/Apt: #1, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFaoujpTXZYb%2... 7/16/2014
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Incident Summary

Phone
s (509)

456-6095

Tyler Kullman
- Gender: Male

Address
¢ 1100 Mallon, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99260

Marshall Moore
DOB: 5/6/1983 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Page 5 of 7

Address

e 157 Elm ST, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99201

Phone

¢ (509) 994-9745
Attachments

~ Date Attached | Attachment Description i Attachment Type » 7
|6/17/2014 Reports 1 of 2 pdf
6/17/2014 Reports 2 of 2 pdf
|6/28/2014 Officer Additional pdf
|6/28/2014 Additional doc ]

Chain of Command History

Sender's Recipient's
Sent Dt ERCia s e Instructions Appraved Comments/Response
6/18/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant |(none) For your review I agree with Sgt Kannberg's
Eric Thomas assessment. The use of strikes,
Kannberg |Hendren the later neck restraint and the
attempted Taser deployment were
consistent with policy. The officers
had probable cause for obstructing
and believed that the suspect was
committing a burglary. The
suspect's level of resistance was
assaultive when officers applied
force in this situation. Hendren
#482
6/19/2014|Lieutenant | Captain Lieutenant |Captain, here is Please review Conrath's additional
Thomas Daniel Dean a use of force paying particular attention to his
Hendren |Torok Sprague |report for your interaction with the female.
review.
Hendren
6/19/2014|Captain Lieutenant |(none) see comments Eric, the Captain wants Officer
Daniel Thomas | Conrath to provide more detail as
Torok to the actions of the female and

‘Hendren

why it was necessary to take her
to the ground. His report is
somewhat vague on her actions
once she was removed from the
garage. Discuss this with Conrath
and find out what her actions were
and if he needs to complete an
additional report expanding on
what her actions were. Hendren

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFaoujpTXZYb%?2...

7/16/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=EFaoujpTXZYb%2

Incident Summary

6/20/2014|Lieutenant |Sergeant |(none)
Thomas Eric
Hendren |Kannberg

See previous
comments. The
original report
by Conrath on
his use of force
on the female
is to vague and
requires more
detail. Hendren

Page 6 of 7

[Forwarded by Sergeant Eric
Kannberg]

6/28/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant [(none)
Eric Thomas
Kannberg |Hendren

Lt. Hendren,
further
documenttion
was obtained
from Officer
Conrath as
discussed.

The use of force on both suspects
appeared reasonable and within
policy. At the request of Captain
Torok, Officer Conrath completed a
supplemental report providing
detail as to the level of resistance
of the female suspect at the time
of the take down technique. Based
on his account of the incident, the
female was initially at an
assaultive level of resistance when
Officer Conrath first went hands on
to escort her away from the other
arrest situation. He describes that
she continued to resist as he
escorted her out of garage and her
level of resistance at the time of
the take down was "active
resistance.” The take down is
within policy if used on an active
resister. Hendren #482

6/28/2014|Lieutenant |Captain (none)
Thomas Daniel
Hendren |Torok

Captain, use of
force for your
review. See the
supplemental
report added
by Officer
Conrath.
Hendren #482

I concur with Lt. Hendren that the
use of force was consistent with
policy. This is the second report,
over the last several weeks,
involving Ofc. Conrath where he
has used force, but the report was
lacking detail. I recommend that
Ofc. Conrath is sent to the next
available Use of Force Report
Writing Class.

Asst Chief |Lieutenant
Thomas
Hendren

7/1/2014 |[Captain
Daniel Patrick
Torok Dobrow

Entering Officer Signature Line

AC Dobrow..for
review. Lt.
Hendren,
please see
comments

Sergeant Eric Kannberg

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Captain Daniel Torok

I have reviewed this incident and
find the use of force to be within
policy. I agree with Capt. Torok
that Officer Conrath would benefit
from attending the next UOF
report writing class.

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFaoujpTXZYb%?2... 7/16/2014
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Sergeant Eric Kannberg

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFaoujpTXZYb%2... 7/16/2014
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Spokane Police Department SPOKANE
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated

Use of Force (14-190341)

Complainant Interview Summary

I contacted Adam Butler at Deaconess Hospital after he had been in an altercation with a K9 and
Officers. Mr. Butler was being treated for his injuries. I asked Mr. Butler what happened. He
stated he should have listened to the officers. I asked him to tell me what happened. He stated
his girlfriend threw him out last night because he had been doing some acid: 3 hits. He was
running around the apartment complex, saw the police car and was told to stop. He then ran into
the garage. He heard the officers telling him to come out, but he couldn’t move. He stated, “It
was my fault. I should have come out when they asked me to.” He then fought to get out of the
garage. He sated the officers were “All under control,” “Did a super job,” and were
“choreographed.” He stated their actions were “not excessive.”

Ms. Halterman, Mr. Butler’s girlfriend, contacted me by phone and indicated her shoulder hurt
from the altercation. She did not complain about this; however, she wanted to advise SPD. She
also stated that she went to the garage because she heard Mr. Butler screaming and she wanted to
help him.

Officer Interview Summary

Officers responded to Mr. Butler, naked, under a porch. Once located, Mr. Butler ran from
officers and was ordered to stop. Mr. Butler ran into a garage at the location. Numerous
commands were given to Mr. Butler to exit the garage; however, he did not comply. A SCSO
K9 responded to assist. The complainant advised Mr. Butler did not live at the location. After
more commands from the K9 officer, Mr. Butler refused to exit the garage. Officers entered the
garage with the K9 searching for Mr. Butler. Mr. Butler began fighting with the K9, including
kicking and hitting the K9. Numerous commands were given to Mr. Butler to stop fighting and
lie on the ground, but he did not comply. Ms. Halterman entered the garage, yelling at the
officers and approaching them from the rear. The situation became tense, uncertain and rapidly
evolving. As Ms. Halterman was about to jump on Officer L.yons’ back he pushed her away.
Officer Conrath who was now trying to control Mr. Butler, let go of him to address Ms.
Halterman as she was now assaulting officers. He took arm control and escorted her out of the
garage away from other officers. During this time Ms. Halterman was pushing into him and
flaying her arms. Her actions were assaultive in nature she needed to be controlled. Ms.



Halterman was taken to the ground with an arm bar take down and handcuftfed for the following
reasons:

Crime: She was actively hindering and delaying officers in the arrest of a subject. She had
assaulted an officer as she was interfering with the arrest.

Threat: Ms. Butler imposed herself in an active arrest of a subject that was fighting with police
by trying to jumping on the back of an officer.

Resistance: Ms. Butler has been pushed away from jumping on an officer’s back. She was
physically escorted out of a small garage away from an active arrest situation with Mr. Butler,
During this time she pushed into the officer and flayed her arm around actively resisting Officer
Conrath.

Mr. Butler finally complied with officers’ commands to get on the ground. Deputy Kullman
stepped in to restrain his dog, allowing officers to take control of Mr. Butler, As officers
approached Mr. Butler he began swinging his arms and kicking toward the officers. He kicked
toward Officer Lyons and kicked Officer C. Lesser. Level II Strikes, TASER and a Level 1 LNR
were deployed by officers for the following reasons:

Crime: Mr. Butler obstructed officers and officers believed he did not have standing to be in the
garage. He had assaulted the K9 and officers at the scene.

Threat: Mr. Butler was not following commands to stop fighting or to get on the ground. There
was broken glass on the floor. Mr. Butler appeared to be under the influence of a controlled
substance.

Resistance: Mr. Butler assaulted a K9 and was actively assaulting officers with his hands and
feet.

Officer Lyons delivered 3 knee strikes during the incident and deployed his TASER 2 times.
Officer C. Lesser attempted a Level 1 LNR, but was unable to hold onto Mr. Butler. Officer
Lyons applied a Level 1 LNR and Mr. Butler conceded. Officers were then able to handcuff Mr.
Butler. Medics were summoned to the scene to evaluate Mr. Butler and he was transported to
the hospital.

Officer Lyons reported a failed TASER cartridge deployment during the incident.
SCSO Deputy Kullman deployed his K9 and he will be completing a K9 use of force under their
policy. See SCSO K9 use of force report.

Witness Interview Summary

Mr. Browning heard someone outside and went to investigate. He saw his tail gate on his PU
down, items on his porch and clothes were scattered everywhere. He confronted Mr. Butler who
screamed profanities at him. He did not believe Mr. Butler lived in the neighborhood.



Mr. Moore stated he heard officers giving commands to Mr. Butler to exit the garage and he was
under arrest. He heard the dog barking and the fighting. He did not believe Mr. Butler lived at
the duplex, as he talked to him yesterday and Mr. Butler said he lived a few blocks away. He
stated Mr. Butler’s girlfriend lives at the duplex.

Ms. Halterman stated the garage belongs to her and Mr. Butler is her boyfriend who lives with
her. Mr. Butler was not suppose to be at the residence because he had been using meth and she
kicked him out.

Physical Evidence

Photographs and written statements.

Investigative Summary

Officer C. Lesser responded to a suspicious person and located Mr. Butler wearing a thong with
his penis exposed. Mr. Butler ran from Officer C. Lesser who gave him commands to stop. Mr.
Butler then secreted himself in a garage. Numerous commands were given to Mr. Butler telling
him he was under arrest and to exit the garage. Mr. Butler did not comply nor did he
communicate with officers. The complainant believed Mr. Butler did not live at the location and
Mr. Butler never advised officers he lived at the location. Believing Mr. Butler had no standing
at the duplex or the garage, a K9 was deployed as Mr. Butler refused to exit the garage. Once
contact was made with Mr. Butler he fought violently with the K9. After assaulting the K9 he
turned his aggression toward officers assaulting Officer Lyons and Officer C. Lesser. Officers
were forced to defend themselves with Level 2 strikes, TASER and a Level I LNR in order to
take Mr. Butler into custody. Mr. Butler received multiple scrapes and cuts from rolling around
on the ground where broken glass was present. Further he received K9 bits that were
documented by SCSO K9 Deputy Kullman. Medical care was provided at the scene and hospital
for Mr. Butler due to his injuries and drug usage.

Ms. Halterman obstructed officers during the altercation by attempting to jump on an officer’s
back. She was pushed away and Officer Conrath disengaged from Mr. Butler to escorted Ms.
Halterman out of the garage. This added to the danger of the scene. During this time she resisted
Officer Conrath’s efforts by pushing into him and flaying arm around. She was taken to the
ground and detained in handcuffs. She received a sore shoulder from this incident.
Reasonableness of using force on Ms. Halterman in based on these factors:

(a) Immediacy and severity of the threat to officers or others.

(b) The conduct of the individual being confronted, as reasonably perceived by the officer
at the time

(g) The degree to which the subject has been effectively restrained and his/her ability to
resist despite being restrained.

(h) The availability of other options and their possible effectiveness.

(i) Seriousness of the suspected offense or reason for contact with the individual.

() Training and experience of the officer.

(k) Potential for injury to officers, suspects and others.

(I) Whether the person appears to be resisting, attempting to evade arrest by flight or is



attacking the officer.
(n) The apparent need for immediate control of the subject or a prompt resolution of the

situation.

Ms. Halterman posed a serious threat to the officers, she assaulted an officer and she was
actively resisting. Officer Conrath’s actions of escorting her out of the active arrest scene and
taking her to the ground were objectively reasonable based on the totality of the circumstances.
Officer Conrath’s actions were within departmental guidelines and state law.

Mr. Butler admitted to using acid prior to the altercation. He admitted to not following officers’
commands, assaulting the K9 and officers. He created a situation that was tense, uncertain and
rapidly evolving that put officers in fear of great bodily injury. Mr. Butler stated the officers’
actions were not “excessive.” The officers’ actions were objectively reasonable based on the
totality of the circumstances. The officers’ actions were within departmental guidelines and state
law.

Sgt. Kannberg #271



Incident History for: #SP140190341 Xref: #SP140191537

Received 06/14/14 04:45:43 BY 91107 911209
Entered 06/14/14 04:47:58 BY 91107 911209
Dispatched 06/14/14 04:50:07 BY PCCO3 1179
Enroute 06/14/14 04:50:07

Onscene 06/14/14 05:03:17

Closed 06/14/14 12:35:59

Initial Type: SUSPER Final Type: SUSPER (SUSPICIOUS PERSON)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2
Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: D171
Police BLK: SPD7BA

Group: P7 Beat: Map Page: 26

Loc: 157 S ELM ST ,SPK btwn W PACIFIC AV & W 2ND AV <1800> (V)

Loc Info:»HOUSE JWO
Name: BROWNING, ROBERT Addr: 1824 W 2ND #1 Phone: 5094566095

/044758 (911209) ENTRY MALE HIDING UNDER NEIGHBS FRONT PORCH. COMP BE
LIEVES HE WAS TRYING TO BRE AK INTC COMPS CAR.
NO WEAPONS SEEN. COMP TRIED TO TALK TO SUBJ,
HE TOLD COMP T O GO AWAY AND THAT HE LIVES AT
LOoC.

/044836 SUPP TXT: COMP BELIEVES SUBJ WAS TRYING TO BREAK IN
TO HIS TRUCK BECAUSE SHORTLY BEF ORE HE NOTICE
D THE MALE, HE HEARD A LOUD NOISE AND NOTICED
THE TAILGATE ON HIS TRUCK IS DOWN. TOO DARK FO
R DESC OF MALE. ###

/044852 SUFPP TXT: TARGET HOUSE FACES ELM. AT THE INTX OF EL
M/2ND. ###
/044944 (1179 ) HOLD
/045007 DISPER C475 #740 JUAREZ, MAURIO
/045007 ASSTER C456 #929 LYONS, CORY
/045117 SPREMPT C475
/045117 $ASSTER' C461 #1181 LESSER, CHRISTOPHER
/045117 PREDSP C475 C461
/045123 (679 } *ASSTER C460 [1824 W 2ND AV , SPK]
#679 ARREDONDO, STEPHEN
/045630 *PREMPT C460
/050317 (1179 ) ONSCNE C461
/050355 MISC C4del ,HALF NAKED MALE RUNNING AROUND IN A THONG ARO

UND THE HOUSE
/050650 (929 ) *ONSCNE C456

/050713 (1179 ) MISC C46l , THINK HE MAY BE HIDING IN A SHED
/050851 MISC C456 ,OUT W/ HIM IN A SHED BACK HERE
/050920 ASSTER K96 (1824 W 2ND AV , SPK]

#591713 KULLMAN, TYLER

/050932 (1106 ) *ASSTER (C462 [1824 W 2ND AV ,SPK]
#1106 CONRATH, CHRIS

/050834 (1179 ) MIsSC C456 ,SUBJ BROKE INTO SHED, HAVE A KNIFE LAYING OUT
HERE, START K96
/050954 CHANGE LOC: 1824 W 2ND AV ,SPK --> 157 S ELM ST ,SPK

/051004 (1196 ) *ASSTER C477 [157 S ELM ST , SPK]
#1196 KAURIN, DAVID

/051022 (1179 )} ONSCNE K96

/051056 MISC C456 ,TO K96 COME TO ELM N OF 2ND, GOT HIM IN A GAR
AGE HERE

/051216 MISC C456 , RESTRICT

/051218 (1106 ) *ONSCNE (462
/051313 (1179 ) MISC C462 ,HAVE BEAN BAGS




/051315

/051426
1051523
/051638
/051703

/051736
/051815
/051830

/051831
/051854
/051911
/051917
/052011

/052132
/052153

/052214
/052553
/052740
/052806
/052806

/052822

/053110

/054455
/054829
/054307
/054950

/055317
/055909
/060705
/060717
/060739
/061107
/061154
/061218
/062117
/062509

/062953

/063429
/063708
/064042
/064556
/064814
/064833
/064852

(740
(1179

(1196
(1179

)
)

)
)

(591432)

(761
(1179
(761
(1179
(761

(1179

(740

(271
(1179
(740

(1179

(761

(1179

)
)
)

)

)

(591713)

(1196
(1008

)
)

(591713)

(365

(271
(365
(929
(271
(1008
(552

(1008

(369
(271
(1181
(1106

(929
(271

)

*ASSTER

MISC

MISC
*ONSCNE

EMSREQ

MISC
MISC
CALLBK

CALLBK
ASSTER
REMINQ
CALLBK
REMINQ

MISC
*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
MISC

*PREMPT
CALLBK

CALLBK

MISC

MISC
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR

ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
MISC
REMINQ

ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

C475

C462
C462
Cc477
C456

C456

C456
L220

C477

C462

C462
C475

C475
L220
L220
C475
L220

L220

K96
C477
P310

K96

P310
P310
P310
L220
P310
C456
L220
C462
C456

D171

D171
L220
C461
C462
C462
C456
L220

[157 S ELM ST , SPK]

#740 JUAREZ, MAURIO

, CONTACTING 1

,ANOTHER FEMALE IN CUSTODY AND CUFFED

T/PCCO5

,MEDICS EXPEDITE HERE

,DOG BITE & TASER APPLICATION, AND POSSIBLE ED
,L575 COPIES CALL

T/PCCO3

,L278 BADVISED

T/PCCO05

,PLS START SUPV

[157 S ELM ST ,SPK]

#271 KANNBERG, ERIC M

#3a

T/PCCO3
MEDICS ALSO ADVISED

#3a
,C4 UNRESTRICT

#3a

#3g

,START A CPL THIS WAY a

T/PCCO5
,PLS TRY TO GET P302 FROM SIG1
T/PCCO3
,P302 IS GONE, L278 WILL SEND DAYSHIFT CORP AS
AP :
,WILL BE GOING TO HOSPITAL BUT NEED PHOTOS AT
THE SCN
,PER L278 CPL HARDING WILL BE ENR SHORTLY
[DEAC]
, PSTAT/ASST
[157 S ELM ST ,SPK]
#365 HARDING, RAYMOND

[DEAC]
[DEAC]

[DEAC]

I 2 o

[DEAC]
#369 TILLEY, RONALD G

(1]
[SIGNAL 1]
(1]

[SIG 1]




/064917
/064920
/064934

/065103
/065524
/071415
/071842
/071842
/071842
/071842
/074754

/075216
/090318
/090318
/090318
/090318
/090318
/091052
/091921
/091940
/102547
/102600
/102603
/103041
/104257
/105701
/110005
/111320
/1118483
/112715
/113435

/113707
/122619
/123559

/123559
/154015

/154038
/155212

*** New Date:

/093506

(365 )
(929 )
(1181 )
(1106 )
(1008 )
(396 )
(1008 )
(591713)
(929 )
(369 )
(396 )
(369 )
(1008 )
(1181 )
(369 )
(1181 )
{1008 )
(369 )
(911165)
(552 )

(676 )

*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

*ASSTER

*ONSCNE

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
*TRANS
*MISC
*CLEAR
*TRANSC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

OK
*REMINQ
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

OK
*REMINQ
*CLEAR

CLOSE
SUPP

CALLBK

CALLBK

06/15/14 ***

CROSS

L220
1220
P310

C456
C46l
C462
C45¢6
Cé61
D171
K96

D172

D172
C456
C461
D171
D172
K96

K96

C456
C456
D171
D172
D172
D171
D171
D171
D171
C461
D171
D171
C461

D171
D171
D171

D171

, PSTAT/ASST

DSP: 1K
, PSTAT/CFS

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

[DEAC]
#396 COLLINS, ROBERT

, SSTAT/ASST SSTAT/K9BS SSTAT/K9BAC SSTAT/RPT
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

[JARIL]} M/0
, PSTAT/ASST

M/1.3
[PROPERTY]

#3b
[LOGAN, PAPER]

DSP: 1K --> 1E
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/FELPSTAT/FEL PSTAT/

FEL PSTAT/MISDPSTAT/MISD

#3b
DSP: 1E --> 1E
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

NAM: HALTERMAN, CAITLIN H,

ADR: 063080 ~ 159 S ELM,

PRO: 5096244020,

TXT: CATLIN ON CB. HER ARM IS INJ, DUE TO LE C
ONTACT EARLIER TODAY AND SHE WO ULD NOW LIKE T
O TALK TO SOMEONE ABOUT IT. REFUSED MEDICS. ##
#

T/PCCO5

, PLEASE SEE LAST SUP

T/PCCO5

,BUSY ON CB. EMAIL LEFT FOR L220 TO CALL CAITL
IN

#SP140191537




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-190341
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

Arrest HARM A POLICE DOG ASSAULT-SIMPLE 0

INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O |RESISTING ARREST
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaul
Suspicious Circumstances One Person in Vehicle, Alone

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/MME |OCCURRED TO DATEMME DISTRICT

Sat  06/14/2014 04:45 Sat 06/14/2014 04:45 | Sat 06/14/2014 05:17
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
04:50 05:03 05:17 06/14/2014 08:19
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE

9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
ADDITIONAL CHARGES

9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY)
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
157 S Elm Street, Spokane, WA 99201
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOLIFORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

Front

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Other/Unknown

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INGIGENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Ofc Lyons, Ofc Conrath, Ofc Kullman
== s 2 E‘L( EfRAT

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CQDE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
c-1 Browning, Robert A M | W-White/Non-Hispanic . | 06/26/19561 62
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIFTORS
510" Medium Gray or Partially -
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 7T | 1824 W 2nd #1, Spokane, WA 99204 456-6095
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Employed
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 456-6095
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/OESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
None [ ves OOw~o
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY [ evpLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN sulCIDENOTE | HOLD PLACED BY
3 onoury Founo? [
1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
l;‘! 181 - Lesser, Chris
APPROVAL DATEMME
#309 - Hartman, Jason 06/16/2014  12:55
. R qﬁg‘y -'. & m

Incident Repol

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/16/2014 Time Stored-1:07:38 PM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

HARM A POLICE DOG 14-190341

i & =] = LS S
NAME: LAST, AIRST. MIDDLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE
V-1 Lyons, Ofc C M | W-White/Non-Hispanic
HEIGHT WEIGHT [BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
AU 1 | 1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Employed

ADDITIONAL PHONES

242-8400
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

Victim Relationship Unknown ofins. # 91, 36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
None Police/Law Enforcement O ves Clno
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO [ emproves [ ATTENDING PHYSICIAN suicipenote  |HOLD PLACED BY

Fowo? [

NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE ] SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
Lesser, Ofc C M | W-White/Non-Hispanic #5b
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY T | 1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Employed
ADDITIONAL PHONES
242-8400
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Victim Refationship Unknown Ofins. # 9A_36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOQY) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
None : Police/Law Enforcement 0O ves Owo
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO ATTENDING PHYSICIAN suicioENoTE  [HOLD PLACED BY

Fowno? ]

CODE £ RACEETHNICTY
A-1 Butler, Adam T M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 12/21/1980 33
HEIGHT | WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
510" 165 Medivm Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 159 S Etm Street, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Not employed
ADDITIONAL PHONES
N/A
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
HARM A POLICE DOG [} 14-190341
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody INDICATOR - =
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody POEATSR.
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKEDWHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 06/20/2014 |05:19
ARREST LOCATION E{gaﬂ/\{m f[ffmgmu SUSFECT ARMED WITH
1567 S Elm Street, Spokane, WA 99201 Clwrmren | [Joenen | None
JUV. PARIGRD. | NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves® no
DRIVER'S LICENSE D FAKE | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. DFAKE OTHERID
#4a
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
O ves [Jno
HOSPITAL TAKENTO TAKEN BY ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDENOTE | HOLD PLACED BY
Deaconess Ambulance Fouvo? - [

T

. = Ll s : i =
On 6/14/2014 at approxnmately 0503 hours | responded to 1824 W 2nd #1 in regards toa
partially naked male that was hiding under a front porch.

As | arrived on scene | observed a partially naked male later identified as Adam Butler
running around in the grass. Adam was wearing a thong and his penis was fully exposed as he ran
around. As | exited my marked patrol vehicle in my duty uniform, Adam began to run towards the
backyard of the residence. As Adam ran around | was yelling "Police, Stop!" Adam ignored my
commands and ran into the back yard. | arrived on scene at 0503 hours

While | waited for back up to arrive, | contacted the complainant, Robert Browning. Robert
stated that he was in his living room when he heard the tail gate on his pick up began slamming up
an down. Robert went outside to investigate. As Robert exited his house he observed the buckets of
flowers on his porch were overturned and scattered everywhere. Robert's weed-whacker had been
thrown on top of a 10 ft bush, and there was a pile of unknown clothes on his porch. Robert stepped
off of his porch and witnessed Adam Butler hiding under his neighbors porch half naked. Robert
confronted Adam and Adam began to scream profanities at him. Robert separated himself from the
situation and called 911. Robert stated that Adam does not live in the neighborhood, and that he
does not belong in the area. Robert confirmed with me that the man | witnessed was the same man
he was dealing with due to the large "Butler” tattoo across Adams shoulder blades.

Ofc C. Lyons arrived on scene and | informed him of the situation. | told Ofc Lyons that |
believed Adam was hiding in a attached garage in the backyard of a duplex that contains 157 and
159 South Elm St.

il
DS/‘ISIZOM 12 55 39 021
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
HARM A POLICE DOG (m| 14-190341

At 0507 hours, we began to check the back yard | observed Adam naked from the waist down
go into a garage on the north side of the building that was attached to the duplex. As | came around
the corner the door to the garage was open by about 1-2 feet and there was a large folding camp
saw lying under the door. The blade on the saw was locked open and the blade was facing up. The
locking mechanism on the saw appeared as if it had just been broken and forced open.

At 0508 hours, Ofc Lyons gave several verbal commands identifying ourselves as the police,
and that Adam was under arrest. Adam did not respond. Ofc Lyons attempted several more times
and continued to identify ourselves with no responses from Adam. | could hear banging noises
inside the garage, but Adam did not respond back to our verbal commands.

I could hear loud banging noises coming from inside the attached garage. | was unsure if
Adam was attempting to gain entry inside one of the duplexes through an exterior wall.

At 0509 hours, Ofc Lyons requested a k9 to assist with the situation. While awaiting the K9
the original complainant walked up to myself and Ofc Lyons and confirmed that Adam does not live
in the duplex, and has no right to be in the attached garage.

We tried several more times to order the male out of the garage and continually identified
ourselves as the police. Adam would not respond and | could hear things being broken inside. | was
concerned that Adam was becoming more agitated, and that he was attempting to gain access into

the duplex through the wall.

The open blade saw was in close proximity to Adam and he could access it quickly and easily
if he wanted to.

At 0510 hours, KO Deputy Kullman arrived on scene and was advised of the situation by Ofc
Lyons. Myself and Ofc Lyons had probable cause to arrest Adam for 2nd degree burglary at that
time.

Deputy Kullman made several more K-9 announcements from the door of the garage. Ofc
Lyons also gave several more announcements stating that Adam was under arrest. After several
announcements Adam yelled "Ok, Ok, I'm coming out!" We waited for approximately 1 minute and
Adam still did not come out. Deputy Kullman began making more announcements and Adam did not
respond. | could not hear Adam inside and he was not responding to our verbal commands. | was in
fear that Adam had gained entry into the duplex and could be inside harming an innocent person.

Deputy made several more announcements before he opened the door and kicked the knife
out of the way.

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/16/2014 Time Stored-1:07:38 PM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 5
INCIDENT CLA$FICAT!ON ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
HARM A POLICE DOG O 14-190341

At 0512 hours We continually made announcements and slowly began to visually clear the
garage from the outside. | could not see Adam at this point. 1 observed a small blanket in the middle
of the garage. The blanket was located over a large pile of broken glass. The blanket was very small
and did not look like it could conceal a person.

We gave several more announcements as we entered the garage. As the K9 searched past
the blanket, the blanket began to move violently. Adam sat up and began attempting to hit the dog.
Adam was naked and began to fight violently with the dog. Myself and Ofc Lyons continually yelled
at Adam to lay on his stomach.

Adam ignored commands and continued to hit the dog with closed/open fists. Adam continued
to ignore officers commands and fight with the dog. Adam continued to fight with the dog and began
to work his way towards Ofc Lyons and myself. Adam got on his knees and looked as if he was
going to tackle myself or Ofc Lyons.

At some point during the struggle, a female later identified as Caitlin Halterman sprinted into
the garage from behind myself and other officers. Before | could react, she attempted to jump on one
of the officers backs. Caitlin was pushed away from the fight and she began to yell something along
the lines of "He's not supposed to be here!" Ofc Conrath immediately grabbed Caitlin and pulled her
outside of the garage.

I moved in to arm control as Deputy Kullman removed his K9. Adam continued to fight
violently and not cbey commands. The male was covered in sweat and he began swinging his
clenched fists. Adam then attempted to kick Ofc Lyons, he then connected a kick with me in the leg.

Ofc Lyons told Adam that he was going to be tased if he did not stop fighting and obey our
commands. Adam paused momentarily and then began to fight again violently. Ofc Lyons then
applied the taser on Adam. See Ofc Lyons report for additional details.

Myself and Ofc Lyons then moved back in for arm control. Due to Adam's dripping sweat and
blood he was very slippery and hard to hold on to. Adam was flailing violently and continued to
disobey commands. Adam continued to scream and attempted to strike Ofc Lyons and myself with
his legs.

| got Adam in a prone cuffing position and began to handcuff him. Adam was able to over
power my wrist lock and grab my handcuffs from behind his back. While Adams hands were behind
his back he gained control of my handcuffs and threw them across the room.

Adam then overpowered officers and stood to his feet. Adam began to drag the fight towards
the garage door. Adam continued to struggle and fight violently. | attempted to place Adam in a
lateral neck restraint but he was to slippery and slipped out from under my arm.

(INGEDORNEXE BRGE
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As the fight continued violently towards the door, Ofc Lyons was able to get Adam in a lateral
neck restraint. Adam finally stopped fighting and told officers he was done fighting. Officers place
Adams in handcuffs (d.l) as he apologized several times for his actions. It appeared as if Adam was
under the influence of some sort of drug stimulant.

Medics were immidietely called to the scene to aid Adam. After medics arrived on scene |
observed that my arms and uniform were covered in Adam's blood.

As Adam was being examined by medics, Marshall Moore came outside and wanted to know
what was going on. Marshall stated that he could hear us giving verbal commands multiple times in
attempt to get Adam to come out. Marshall advised that Adam lives a few blocks away. See Ofc
Lyons report for details. Ofc Lyons also obtained a written statement from Marshall.

Ofc Conrath interviewed Adams girlfriend, Caitlin. See Ofc Conrath's report for details.

As we briefed Sgt Kannberg on the situation, Caitlin waived Ofc Lyons over and gave Ofc
Lyons more statements. See Ofc Lyons report for statements made by Caitlin.

Adam was transported to Deaconess Hospital by AMR. | rode in the back of the ambulance to
ensure the safety of AMR personnel and Adam. After arriving at the hospital | read Adam his
Constitutional Rights from a pre printed department card. Adam acknowledged his rights and agreed
to answer my questions.

Cpl Harding responded to the scene and took photographs of the garage, the saw, broken
clasp on the door, taser cartridge, and the blanket Adam was hiding under.

Adam stated that he had done 3 hits of acid, and didn't think he was out of control. Adam
admitted that he kicked/attempted to kick officers 12 times. Adam admitted to running from the me as
| arrived and hiding in the garage. Adam also admitted to hearing our commands, and purposely
ignoring them. Adam stated that officers on scene were very professional and that we used the
minimum amount of force that we had to. See Ofc Lyons report for further statements made by

Adam.
A name check of Adam revealed that he is a registered sex offender.

Sgt Kannberg gave me a ride back to my patrol vehicle and Ofc Tilley check on scene at the
hospital and took custody of Adam. Ofc Tilley was briefed on the charges for Adam.

Throughout the incident, probable cause was established to arrest Adam with two counts of
3rd degree assault on a law enforcement officer, harming a police dog, resisting arrest, and

e
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obstructing a public servant.

Ofc C Lesser #1181
Spokane PD C461
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PRIMARY CHARGE

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

NAME: LAST. S. MI -

GoN-1 |Moore, Marshall G W-White 05/06/1983 31
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WYY T | 157 S Elm, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOCL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
994-9745

hiding under a front porch that was partially naked.

Ofc. C. Lesser arrived onscene and advised that a half naked male wearing a thong ran from
him.

Upon arrival Ofc. C. Lesser advised that he believed that the male was hiding in a shed in the
back yard. We began to check the back yard behind the duplex that contains 157 and 159 S. EIm.
As we rounded the corner, | saw a male naked from the waist up go into a garage on the north side
of the building that was attached to the duplex. The door of the garage was standing open about a
foot, there was a large folding camp saw lying under the door blade up and open, and the lock clasp
was broken off and it appeared to have just been done. | identified myself as "Spokane Police" and
ordered the male out of the garage. The male did not respond. | ordered the male out several more
times and continued to identify myself with no response other than hearing banging sounds inside
the garage. It should be noted that both Ofc. C. Lesser and | were wearing our duty uniforms.

At this point | believed the male had broken into the garage that was attached to the
residence and was not sure if he was trying to break further into the residence. It also concerned me
that the male was almost naked and feared that he might be trying to commit a sex crime.

| requested a K-9 and continued to order the male out of the garage. The initial complainant
came over and | asked him who lived in the duplex and he advised that it was not the male and that

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ' DISTRIBUTION
#929 - Lyons, Cory

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#271 - Kannberg, Eric 06/17/2014  22:42
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the male had broken into the garage.

I continued to order the male out of the garage and identify myself. The male did not respond
and | could hear banging inside, further concerning me that he was attempting to break through a
wall or the ceiling. It also concerned me that the saw was sitting in the doorway and easily accessible

to the suspect.

K-9 Deputy Kullman arrived and | advised him of what we had. | advised Deputy Kullman that
with the information we had at this point we had probable cause to arrest the male for 2nd degree
burglary and that it sounded like the male was trying to break further into the garage.

Deputy Kullman made several K-9 announcements. | also made several more
announcements and told the male that he was under arrest several times. After several K-9
announcements, the male yelled, "Ok, Ok, I'm coming out!". We waited for a another minute or so
and the male still did not come out. We made several more announcements and the male did not
respond. At this point | wasn't sure if the male had made it through a wall or the ceiling. Deputy
Kullman gave several more K-9 announcements and then moved up and threw the door open. The
open saw moved a little and | ran up and kicked it away. We continued to make announcements and
slowly visually cleared the garage from the outside and did not see the male. Towards the back of
the garage | could see a blanket, but it appeared to small to have anyone under it. The blanket was
also lying on top of broken glass, which further led me to believe that there was no one under the
blanket. | began to scan the garage looking for holes. Right behind the blanket there was a large
board leaning up against the wall and | suspected that there might be a hole behind it.

We gave several more commands and entered the garage. As the K-9 searched past the
blanket it began to flail violently. The male sat up and began screaming and attempting to hit the
dog. | could see that the male was naked. The male fought violently with the dog and | yelled
commands telling him to lie on his stomach. The male ignored my commands and continued to hit
the dog with both closed fist and open hands. The male continued to flail around, fight with the dog,
and ignore commands. Each time we would get close to the male he would kick at me with both legs
trying to assault me. As the male fought with the dog he made his way to his hands and knees and
looked up at me as if he were going to jump towards me. | delivered one knee strike to the males left
shoulder area knocking him to his side and continued to tell him that he was under arrest and to stay
down. The male continued to fight with the dog and kick at myself and Officer C. Lesser. The male
made his way to his knees a second time and again looked up as if he were targeting one of us.
Fearing that the male was going to attempt to tackle one of us | delivered a knee strike to his left
torso area knocking him to the ground.

As | gave the male verbal commands | felt someone move quickly up behind me. | turned and
saw a female, who was later identified as Kaitlin Halterman moving up as if she was going to grab or
jump on me. | immediately pushed the female backwards to the garage wall and | could hear her say
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something to the effect of, "He's not supposed to be here!". Ofc. Conrath immediately grabbed
Kaitlin and pulled her from the garage.

I moved in to take an arm and Deputy Kullman removed his K-9. The male continued to fight
and thrash around. | could see that the males fists were clenched. The male was covered in sweat
and there was some blood making it hard to hold onto him. The male again tried to kick us. | drew
my X26P Taser, turned it on displaying the laser, pointed it at the male and told him that if he didn't
stop he was going to be tased. The male initially stopped fighting and Officer's moved in to take
control of him. The male immediately started fighting again. The male was thrashing around and |
could see that his fists were still clenched. | pointed the taser at the males back and pulled the
trigger in an attempt to probe him. The taser malfunctioned, did not deploy the probes, and arched
out the front of the cartridge. This caught me by surprise and | drove the taser into the males back in
an attempt to salvage the malfunction with a drive stun application. The male was thrashing so
violently that the taser appeared to be bouncing off of him. As | drew the taser back the probes
deployed striking the male in the right shoulder. This appeared to be a continuation of the taser
malfunctioning and had little effect on the male. | applied another drive stun to the male's back
hoping to make better contact and the male continued to thrash violently. When | again had no
success with the taser | dis-connected the cartridge, and tossed the taser off to the side.

| took a hold of the males left arm and the male continued to fight with use. Again, due to the
sweat and blood it was very hard to hold onto the male's arm. The male continued to yell and
scream and attempt to kick at us. Ofc. C. Lesser attempted to place the male into handcuffs and the
male grabbed the handcuffs, while his arm was behind his back, and threw them. The male began
trying to make his way towards the door and was still kicking and now hitting towards Officer's. |
delivered another knee strike to the male's left torso and we were able to get a hold of his arms. The
male got to his feet and lunged for the doors pulling us outside. The male continued to fight and
struggle. | placed the male in a lateral neck restraint and used my body weight to push the male to
the ground. As | worked to apply the neck restraint, the male stopped fighting and told us that he
was done. We placed the male into handcuffs (DL). The male apologized several times and
appeared to be under the influence of a stimulant.

Once the male was in custody | requested medics to come and check on the male due to the
length of the fight and the taser applications. | also noticed that | had the suspects blood on my
hands and arms. Once medic's arrived | decontaminated myself.

As | decontaminated myself, a male came out of the 157 S. Elm. | contacted the male and he
identified himself as Marshall G. Moore. | asked Marshall if he had witnessed what had happened
and he stated that he heard us telling the male to come out and that he was under arrest. He heard
the dog barking and then fighting. Marshall advised that he did not believe the male lived at the
duplex and that he talked to him yesterday and the male told him that he lived a few blocks away.
Marshall advised that the males girlfriend lived at the duplex. Marshall advised that he would write a
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written statement for us. (See Marshall's statement)

Sgt. Kannberg arrived and | advised him of the situation. As | spoke with Sgt. Kannberg,
Kaitlin waived me over. Kaitlin, who had been speaking with Ofc. Conrath, advised the male, who
was identified as Adam T. Butler was her boyfriend and that he had relapsed on meth tonight so she
kicked him out. Kaitlin advised that Adam has had prior problems with meth but that he was aloud to
be at the location. Kaitlin advised that all of the neighbors would tell us that Adam does not live there
and that he isn't supposed to be there.

Adam was transported to Deaconess Hospital by AMR.

Cpl. Harding responded and took photographs of the garage, the saw, the broken clasp on
the door, the taser cartridge, and the blanket. | collected the taser cartridge and the saw as
evidence. It should be noted that when | looked at the taser cartridge, only one side of the wire
deployed properly and the other half was stiff in the cartridge.

As | walked back to my patrol car | could see that there was clothing on the corner of 2nd /
Elm, which was not wet and appeared to not have been there that long.

| responded to Deaconess Hospital where Adam was talking to the doctor. Adam was
apologizing for what he did and telling the doctor that he did 3 hits of acid and thought he was ok.
Adam rambled on that we were just doing our job and that he was sorry he fought with us.

| asked Adam why he was kicking us and he advised that he was just trying to the outside and
that he was sorry. | asked Adam how many times he kicked at or kicked as and he said, "At least
12". Adam advised that he ran from the Police car and hid in the garage and then ignored our
commands to come out. Adam blamed the acid and advised that he always reacts violently and that
he had to fight at first. Adam bragged about being able to fight through the taser and stated that after
he fought through the taser he thought he could fight to get away because he had already beat the
taser. | advised Adam that the taser malfunctioned. Adam stated several times that we were very
polite and professional and used the minimum amount of force that we had to. Adam advised that if
he were us, he would have killed him. | advised Adam that we did not want to kill, hurt, or even fight
with him, and that we only wanted him to come out and give up. Adam advised that he couldn't due

to the acid.
A name check of Adam showed that he was a sex offender.

Ofc. Tilley responded and took custody of Adam. | advised Ofc. Tilley that Adam was under
arrest fro 2 counts of 3rd degree assault (law enforcement) and Deputy Kuliman advised that he had
probable cause to charge Adam with harming a police dog. | gave Ofc. Tilley the saw and taser
cartridge to place on Police Property as evidence.

- CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.
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I responded to the Police Station and contacted Sgt. Gately who downloaded my X26P Taser,
serial #X12000N85. | reviewed the print out and found that | activated the trigger of my taser at
05:12:49 and again at 05:12:57, for a total of 2 applications. Sgt. Kannberg was given the print out.

C. Lyons #929
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SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
con-1 |Halterman, Caitlin H W-White 06/30/1980 33

HEI!GHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY [} [ 159 S Etm Street, Spokane, WA 99201 624-4020

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 624-4020

NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACEETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CON-2 W-White/Non-Hispanic 06/04/2002 12
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY 159 S Elm Street, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHQOLJADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
07/30/2008 &

SEX RAEIEIHNICITY =
M | W-White/Non-Hispanic

HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

HEIGHT WEIGHT | BULD

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
JALnY 159 S Elm Street, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHCOU/ADRESS QOCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

On 061414 at approx 0512hrs I responded to 157 S Elm to assist ofﬁcers in apprehendlng a
suspect male who had run from them and hid in an attached garage at that location. The male, later
identified as Adam Butler, was repartedly wearing nothing but thong underwear. Prior to my arrival,
the officers on scene advised that there was a knife on the ground nearby that was likely involved. A
K-9 unit from the County was requested.

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1106 - Conrath, Chris
APPROVAL DATE/MIME

#013 Glannetto, Anthony 06/15/2014 06:42
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When | arrived, Officer Lyons, Officer C Lesser, and K-9 Deputy Kullman were already on scene. 1
deployed my bean bag shotgun. | approached the area near the shed and observed Deputy Kullman
administering multiple advisements to the man inside that he was going to deploy his dog, and that
he would be bitten if he didn't surrender. | looked inside the garage where | saw what appeared to
be a person hiding underneath a blanket. There was a shattered pane of glass on the floor beneath
the person. The large shards of glass, aside from seeming highly uncomfortable to lay on, could
easily have been used as weapons. At that time, | believed that there was PC to charge Butler with

Burglary 2nd Degree.

The K-9 was released into the garage. It appeared to me that when the dog went near Butler he
popped up from the ground and started trying to punch the dog. It was clear to me that Butler was
not simply thrashing around in an attempt escape, but was actually attacking the K-9. The other
officers got involved in effort to restrain Butler. 1 heard multiple commands to stop fighting, and to lay
on his stomach. Butler continued fighting the K-8 and the officers. He was punching and kicking in
every direction. During that time, the K-9 performed well and was not deterred by Butler's assaults.
Butler sustained several contacts from the dog. | stood back initially because [ still had my bean bag
shotgun in my hands. | quickly set that off to the side to assist. Moments after | took control of
Butler's right arm, | heard a loud scream from a female approaching us from behind. A woman,
wearing only a tank top and underwear ran towards us and seemed to nearly jump on the back of
Officer Lyons who was positioned to my immediate left. | only had time to turn and put up my left
hand/forearm to fend her off. She was screaming something similar to, "What are you doing!? He's
not supposed to be herel" Officer Lyons and | simultaneously shoved her back against the wall of
the garage. | turned my attention to the female. | forced her out of the garage, and quickly took her
to the ground using an arm bar takedown on her right arm. The woman, later identified as Caitlin
Halterman resisted my efforts and my instructions with all her strength. | placed her under arrest for
assaulting officers and applied handcuffs(dl). | looked up briefly to see two small children standing in
the yard watching the whole incident. They were Caitlin's kids, twelve year old [ NEIEZIE =nd
five year old [} EEZIE Both children were crying hysterically and were clearly and
understandably upset. | told the kids to go back in the house.

As | dealt with Caitlin outside, | could hear that the fight inside the garage was escalating. | heard
the sound of a taser deployment, which was louder that usual which indicated to me that there
wasn't a goad connection. | told Caitlin to stay where she was, then went back inside to help my
partners. | saw Butler kicking and punching in the direction of the other officers, though | didn't
notice if he landed any of his strikes. At the same time, | didn't take notice of any strikes delivered by

the other officers.

Butler was bleeding in several places from the dog bites. He was sweaty and had blood on him as
well which made controlling him very difficult as he was slippery. At one point, | had control of his
right arm again while | believe Ofc Lesser had his left. Ofc Lyons was attempting to apply a neck

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/15/2014 Time Stored-6:57:54 AM




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE o 14-190341

restraint. 1 suggested that we take him outside onto the grass where it would be safer to deal with
him. We were quickly able to overpower him and apply handcuffs with a minimal amount of force.

When | questioned Caitlin, she told me that the garage belonged to her. | started to explain that the
police were there to take custody of a man who had burglarized her garage. Then she stated that
Butler was her boyfriend, and was allowed to be there. She clarified by saying that she and Butler
had been together for more than seven years. Apparently he is a long time meth addict who had
been working towards a recovery until just recently when he relapsed. [[2&is Butler's son, and they
both live there with Caitlin at her apartment. Caitlin had told us that he "wasn't supposed to be
there” because she had kicked him out just hours prior to the incident that morning. He had come
home high again and she didn't want him to be around the kids in that condition. In other words, she
didn't want him there but he had every right to be.

Ultimately, after consulting with the other officers it was determined that there was no PC for a
burglary. We did however take Butler into custody for that crime with the good faith belief at that
time that it was legitimate. He was charged with two counts of Assault 3rd Degree against Officer
Lyons and Officer Lesser, as well as with Harming a Police K-9.

Caitlin was not charged with a crime although she did directly interfere with a lawful arrest that we
were making, and in doing so assauilt officers. She was very shaken up by the incident as were her
two small children. It was best for all involved that she not be charged criminally.

| sustained only minor scrapes and bruises to my forearms/elbows as a result of the altercation, in
addition to some direct exposure to Butler's blood. | was not assaulted by Butler.

I requested that Caitlin give a formal written statement, which she did, but she failed to include any
pertinent information in the brief statement which is included with this report.

See reports from Officer Lyons and Officer Lesser for additional information from the incident.

C. Conrath 1106
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On 06- 14 14 at 0629 hours I went to eaconess ER to meet Ofc Lyons Ofc Lyons told me
Butler, (arr), was under arrest and waiting for treatment. He also had some evidence, a knife and an
expended taser cartridge that he wanted me to put on property. He advised he would take care of
the Affidavit.

After Butler was released by the Doctor, | took him to Jail where he was booked him per Ofc
Lyons’ request, for 2 counts of Assault 3rd, (LE), and Harm a Police Dog.

| then took the items to property.

R. Tilley #369

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#369 - Tilley, Ronald

APPROVAL DATEMME

#277 Kannberg, Erlc 06/14/2014  22:15
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Sat 06/14/2014 04:45

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2

HARM A POLICE DOG

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O )

REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

06/27/2014 03:37

['UCRINIBRS CODE

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1
ASSAULT-SIMPLE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3

ATTEMPTED

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME

PRIMARY CHARGE

.It was brought to my attention that some clarlfymg |nformat|on was needed regardlng my mteractlon
with Caitlin Halterman during this incident, and the reasons that | felt it necessary to take her to the
ground using an arm-bar takedown.

It should be noted that at the time Caitlin interjected herself into the situation, I, along with three
other officers and a K-9 were actively involved in a rather violent confrontation with a naked male
who we believed had burglarized an attached garage. The situation was not only volatile, but highly
dangerous for all involved, including the arrestee and officers. Butler, the arrestee, had clearly
demonstrated that he had no intention of surrendering, and that he was going to fight until police
managed to contain him by force. There were shards of broken glass covering the floor which could
easily be used as weapons. | cannot speak to the mindset of the other officers, but it is common
knowledge among the people | work with that incidents like this one often result in cases of excited
delirium, and possible death to the arrestee if it is not handled swiftly and efficiently. There is no
doubt that this was more than just a scuffle with an arrestee, but more importantly it was a medical
emergency.

As | noted in my first supplemental report, the other officers and | were already engaged in a
physical fight with Butler. Ofc Lyons and | had our backs to the open garage door, when Caitlin came
running into the garage and leapt onto Ofc Lyons' back. We had no idea as to who she was, or why
she was there. All we knew at that time was that she just appeared and attacked Ofc Lyons. Luckily
both of us heard her screams, and were able to turn slightly towards her and put up one hand each.
At that moment, Caitlin was behaving in an equally irrational manner as Butler. She was hysterically
screaming and flailing her arms. There was no time to ask questions of her or to have a
conversation. She assaulted an officer, and my belief was that she needed to be taken into custody
immediately. | felt the need to place her into handcuffs as quickly as possible, so that [ could return
to the garage and help my partners. This portion of the incident happened within about three
seconds. When | was forced to turn my attention Toward Caitlin, | lost control of Butler's right arm
which | was holding onto at the time. That gave him a momentary advantage against my partners,
and may very well have resulted in more force being used than would have been needed otherwise.

| first removed Caitlin from the garage area because that space was being used by the officers who
were fighting to gain control of Butler. | took ahold of Caitlin's right arm in what we call "the escort
position." My left hand was just above her elbow while my right hand was on her wrist. | physically
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Paga2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION AﬁEMPTED INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 14-190341

forced her back outside while she pushed against me and swung her left arm around. | moved her
outside and just to the north where there was a grassy area in the yard. She continued to fight with
me. | did not have the time to give her many verbal instructions other than to say "you're under
arrest!" and "get on the ground," as | applied the arm-bar. When | first applied the technique, Caitlin
resisted by trying to stand up again. Normally, with a larger subject, the appropriate counter to that
would be to move with them and take them down in a rearward direction by using their momentum
against them and applying a figure-four. In this case, | simply overpowered Caitlin due to the fact that
| was bigger and stronger than she was. Once she was face-down on the ground, | applied
handcuffs, instructed her not to move, and ran back into the garage where | was needed.

After the incident was over, | had a lengthy conversation with Caitlin about exactly why things
happened the way they did. | explained to her that she had committed a felony assault on an officer,
and that a much greater amount of force would have been justified under the circumstances. At that
time, she seemed to understand that she was lucky to not have been hurt as a result of her

behavior.

Again, as | mentioned in my previous report, it was decided that charging Caitlin with a felony in this
case was not the best course of action. Officer discretion was utilized, though there was probable
cause to charge her with Assault 3rd Degree.

C. Conrath 1106

END OF ADDITIONAL REPO
06/27/2014 21:55:43.857

 Supplemental Report#1
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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

25 7] CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
P2 Superior Court State of Washington
O
DATE: X/14/2014 REPORT NUMBER: 14-190341

CHARGES REQUESTED: Harming A Police Dog (RCW 9A.76.200)
Two Counts Assault 3rd Degree (9A.36.031)

DEFENDANT: Adam T Butler 12/21/80 W/M
STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): K9 Police Dog, Ofc C Lesser, Ofc C Lyons
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 6/14/14 @ 0445 hours
LOCATION OF CRIME: 157 South Elm Street, Spokane WA

INVESTIGATOR: £ Lesser #1181
APPROVED BY: | | /m« ﬁ }0 ﬁ

/
WITNESSES U ADDRESS PHONE #
Robert Browning 1824 W 2™ Ave Spokane WA (509)456-6095
Ofc C. Lesser 1100 W Mallon Spokane WA (509)242-8400
Ofc C. Lyons 1100 W Mallon Spokane WA (509)242-8400
Ofc C. Conrath 1100 W Mallon Spokane WA (509)242-8400
Dep T. Kullman 1100 W Mallon Spokane WA (509)242-8400

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Photographs, Verbal Statements

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: , DATE: TIME:
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 14-190341

DEFENDANT: Adam T Butler 12/21/80 W/M

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because: There is probable cause to believe that the defendant committed the crime of
harming a police dog and two counts of 3" degree assault. The crime occurred on
6/14/14 at approximately 0445 hours at 157 South Elm Street, Spokane WA.

Witness, Robert Browning , can testify to the following:

1) Resides at 1824 W 2" Ave, Spokane WA.

2) On 6/14/2014, at approximately 0445 hours, was in his home sitting in the
living room

3) Heard a noise he recognized as the tailgate on his truck slamming up and
down

4) Walked outside and observed the defendant naked from the waist down
hiding under the neighbors porch

5) Observed the defendant run around the neighbors house several times

6) Contacted Ofc C Lesser as he arrived on scene

7) Immediately told Ofc C Lesser that he did not recognize the defendant, and
that the defendant did not belong in the neighborhood.

8) Observed the defendant run into the attached garage of 157 S Elm Street

9) Told Ofc C. Lesser that the defendant was not the owner of the garage and
that the defendant had no right to be inside of it
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Ofc. C Lesser can testify to the following:

1) Is an employee of the Spokane Police Department in Spokane WA currently
assigned to the patrol division.

2) On 6/14/14 at 0445 hours, was dispatched to 157 S Elm St in regards to a
naked male (the defendant) that was hiding under the neighbor's porch.

3) Arrived on scene at 157 S Elm Street and observed the defendant running
around the front yard wearing a shirt and a thong.

4) Exited my marked patrol vehicle and yelled at the defendant to stop, and
indentified myself as the police

5) Observed the defendant run into the attached garage of 157 S Elm Street

6) Approached the open door of the garage and observed a large folding camp
saw laying in the door of the garage

7) Observed the defendants arm flailing around inside the garage.

8) Heard noises consistent with the defendant attempting to gain entry into the
house through the garage.

9) Developed probable cause to believe the defendant was committing a
burglary

10) Witnessed Ofc C Lyons give numerous verbal commands to the defendant
who was hiding in the garage.

11) Witnessed several K-8 announcements, which the defendant ignored.

12) Witnessed as the defendant punched and kicked at the K-9 in effort to resist
arrest.

13) Witnessed the defendant punch and kick at Ofc C Lyons

14) Was kicked and punched several times by the defendant

15) Took the defendant into custody

16) Established probable cause to arrest the defendant for harming a police dog,
two counts of 3 degree assault, along obstructing a public servant and
resisting arrest

Ofc. C Lyons can testify to the following:

1) On 061414 at 0506 hours, he responded to 1800 W. 2" regarding a half
naked male hiding under a porch.

2) When he arrived Ofc. C. Lesser advised that a half naked male ran from him
and was possibly hiding in shed behind 157 S. EIm.

3) He and Deputy Kullman identified themselves numerous times and ordered
the Defendant to come out and told him that he was under arrest.

4) The Defendant ignored commands and fought violently with the K-9, hitting
the K-9 several times.

5) The Defendant kicked and struck at Officer's several times before being taken
into custody.
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6) 'The Defendant advised that he tried to kick Officer’s at least 12 times and
advised that he had to fight because he was on acid.

Ofc. C Conrath can testify to the following:

1) Is an employee of the Spokane Police Department in Spokane WA currently
assigned to the patrol division.

2) On 06/14/14, at approx 0512 hrs, he responded to 157 S Elm to assist
officers who were dealing with a nude male (the Defendant) who had run from
them and hidden in an attached garage there. At that time it was believed
that there was a legitimate burglary.

3) He observed the Defendant inside the garage, lying on the floor under a
blanket, refusing to cooperate.

4) He witnessed the K-9 announcements, which the Defendant ignored.

5) He witnessed as the Defendant punched and kicked at the K-9 in effort to
resist arrest.

6) He also witnessed as the Defendant kicked and punched at Officer C. Lesser

and Officer Lyons.
7) He assisted in taking the Defendant into custody.

Dep. T Kullman can testify to the following:

1) On 06-14-2014, he was working patrol for the Spokane County Sheriffs
Office. He and his K9 Deacon are a WAC certified police patrol dog
team and also accredited with the Washington State Police Canine
Association (WSPCA).

2) He was called by the Spokane Police Department to assist with a male
burglary suspect who had previously ran from officers and then had
broke into a garage that was attached to 157 S Elm Street.

3) Upon arrival, he was advised by Officer Lyons that they can hear the
suspect inside the shed moving around and that there was probable
cause to arrest the suspect for Burglary. He noticed that the lock on the
garage door was broken off and that the open door was propped open
with a large folding camping saw.

4) He gave multiple loud announcements into the garage, advising “This is
the Sheriffs Department K9 Unit. You are under arrest. Come out now
or | will release my dog and he will bite you”. After the last
announcement, the suspect finally acknowledged our presence and
said “Ok”. After another minute or so, the suspect still had not made any
attempt to come out of the garage. Another announcement was made
and the suspect refused to come out and it sounded like he was
possibly attempting to hide himself more, possibly arm himself with a
weapon or possibly attempt to get into the house somehow. We could
hear lots of movement inside the garage. Due to the suspects refusal to
obey commands and come out and the possibility that he may be
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5)

6)

arming himself or attempting to get into a home that could be occupied
and for the safety of officers and the public, He grabbed the open door
and pulled it open to make one last attempt to look inside and possibly
locate the suspect prior to sending the canine. After not being able to
locate the suspect, he sent his dog into the garage to apprehend the
suspect.

His dog, K9 Deacon, located the male in the back of the garage. The
male was wrapped up in a large blanket. His dog pulled the blanket off
the male suspect and made contact with the male on the ankle. The
suspect kicked the dog off his ankle with his free leg so He ran into the
garage to assist his Canine. While attempting to gain control of one of
the suspect’'s arms, K9 Deacon re-contacted the suspect’s upper right
arm while the suspect was resisting arrest. The suspect tried to rip his
arm out of Deacons mouth while punching and kicking the dog with his
free arm and legs.

During K9 Deacons contact with the suspect, he was kicked and
punched multiple times in an attempt to free himself from the dog. This
caused Deacon to lose his contact with the suspect multiple times, also
making it unsafe for other officers to move in to take control of the
suspect, due to the violent fight that was happening with Deacon and
the suspect.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE: /sy PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON SIGNATURE: %ﬁ %@( Hli%
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¥ VICTIM / WITNESS STATEMENT pace [ or /|

IAGENCY WE o [HCIDENT CLASSIFICATION NCIDENT NUMBER
o|__SPolRAnE LD 0149° ASSALe T [Y-/9¢3Y/
¢ ISUSPECT INFORMATION: )
A INAME: LAST, FIRST MIDDLE RACE ETH SEX DOB/AGE

HZMIMA> =0 OUMZA=SE~Z~~0-<

v MMICTIM / WITNESS INFORMATION:
! N-AME T, FIRST MIDDLE RACE | ETH | DOBIAG!
P Mopre , Mol G ey (e wir ﬁ OQOJJ
hld ISTREET ADDRESS AFT# CITY STATE 2P CODE HESIDENCEJWSWEPHONE -
, 5 7 S. £l Spobn. Wi 98)0/ q-9749¢<
W EMERGENCY CONTACT (LOCAL FRIEND OR RELATIVE):
T [NAME: LAST. FIRET MIDOLE RACE ETH SEX DOB/AGE
N
g ISTREET ADDRESS APT# CITY STATE 2P CODE [RESIDENCE/CELL/IMESSAGE PHONE -
S
Oon . 20 , at (PLACE)

the following events occurred:

Wﬂé&l pod Lo o 157 fi/l«« M,@%La/yé—k

%W WMAZ&AM:& m@—&g@#@

{Continue on back if needed.)

certify, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of Washington, that this entire statement is true and correct.

JDATE PLACE SIGNED

801

REV 06/09
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(Continue on back if needed. ),

| certify, under penailly of perjury, under the laws of the State of Washington, that this gntire statement is true and correct.

(ol 1y [ "L o

REV 0809
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7)) TAsSER EVIDENCE.COM

Frymitoal Lilte

Taser Information Report Generated by
Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE Name Gately, Jahn
DEPARTMENT

Serial X12000N85 Badge ID 278

Model TASER X26P Local Timezone Pacific Standard Time (UTC -07:00)

Firmware Version Rev. 03.045 Generated On 14 Jun 2014 07:02:01

Device Name X12000N85

Health Aclive

Device (X26P)
Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds) [Degrees Celsius] (%)
1 21 Nov 2013 06:09:40 Power Magazine OxFF SIN: Battery capacity: 0%
Change

2 21 Nov 2013 06:09:40 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.041; 4/15/2013
3 21 Nov 2013 06:09:40 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
4 21 Nov 2013 06:09:40 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/156/2013
5 21 Nov 2013 06:09:40 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
6 21 Nov 2013 06:09:40 7 Armed 30 0
7 21 Nov 2013 06:10:50 Armed 29 o]
8 21 Nov 2013 06:45:25 Eg\grzla;gﬁagazine Manuiacturing S/N: DPMO0O  Battery capacity: 95%
9 21 Nov 2013 06:45:25 Armed 28 95
10 21 Nov 2013 06:45:27 Trigger 5 95
1 21 Nov 2013 06:45:33 Trigger 5 95
12 21 Nov 2013 06:45:38 Trigger 5 95
13 21 Nov 2013 06:45:44 Trigger 5 95
14 21 Nov 2013 06:45:50 Trigger 5 95
15 21 Nov 2013 06:45:55 Trigger 5 95
16 21 Nov 2013 06:46:01 Trigger 5 95
17 21 Nov 2013 06:46:06 Trigger 5 95
18 21 Nov 2013 06:46:12 Trigger 5 95
19 21 Nov 2013 06:46:19 Trigger 5 95
20 21 Nov 2013 06:46:24 Trigger 5 95
21 21 Nov 2013 06:46:31 Trigger <] 95
22 21 Nov 2013 06:46:41 Trigger 5 95
23 21 Nov 2013 06:46:47 Trigger 5 95
24 21 Nov 2013 06:46:52 Trigger 5 95
25 21 Nov 2013 06:46:58 Trigger 5 95
26 21 Nov 2013 06:47:04 Trigger 5 95




\

Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hrimin:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] {Degrees Celsius} %]
182 02 Apr 2014 20:40:33 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.021, 11/19/2013
183 02 Apr 2014 20:40:38 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.045, 12/3/2013
184 02 Apr 2014 20:40:38 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013
185 02 Apr 2014 20:40:38 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013
186 02 Apr 2014 20:40:44 Time Sync From '02 Apr 2014 20:40:44' 10 '02 Apr 2014 20:40:43'
187 02 Apr 2014 20:42:05 Armed 32 7
188 02 Apr 2014 20:42:06 Safe 1 32 7
189 03 Apr 2014 19:43:41 Armed 26 71
190 03 Apr 2014 19:43:43 Safe 2 27 7
191 04 Apr 2014 19:46:04 Armed 27 7
192 04 Apr 2014 19:46:05 Safe 0 26 7
193 09 Apr 2014 19:42:36 Armed 27 7
194 09 Apr 2014 19:42:36 Safe 1 27 71
195 11 Apr 2014 19:38:38 Armed 27 71
196 11 Apr 2014 19:38:39 Safe 1 27 71
197 11 Apr 2014 20:07:25 Armed 29 7
198 11 Apr 2014 20:07:27 Safe 1 30 7
199 12 Apr 2014 19:46:28 Armed 26 71
200 12 Apr 2014 19:46:28 Safe 0 27 7
201 07 Jun 2014 19:39:12 Armed 28 7
202 07 Jun 2014 19:39:13 Safe 1 28 71
203 07 Jun 2014 21:30:54 Armed 29 7
204 07 Jun 2014 21:50:59 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
205 08 Jun 2014 04:22:59 Power Save Mode Exit
206 08 Jun 2014 04:26:36 Armed 26 64
207 08 Jun 2014 04:26:38 Safe 2 26 64
208 08 Jun 2014 04:26:40 Armed 27 64
209 08 Jun 2014 04:26:41 Safe 1 26 64
210 08 Jun 2014 06:23:58 Armed 28 64
211 08 Jun 2014 06:23:58 Sale 0 27 64
212 08 Jun 2014 19:31:54 Armed 28 64
213 08 Jun 2014 19:31:55 Safe 1 28 64
214 13 Jun 2014 19:34:27 Armed 27 64
215 13 Jun 2014 19:34:28 Safe 1 27 64
216 14 Jun 2014 05:12:13 Armed 24 64
217 14 Jun 2014 05:12:49 Trigger 5 64
218 14 Jun 2014 05:12:57 Trigger 5 64
219 14 Jun 2014 05:13:06 Ammed 27 63
220 14 Jun 2014 05:13:07 Armed 27 63




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celslus] [%])

221 14 Jun 2014 05:16:14 Safe 186 29 63

222 14 Jun 2014 06:57:39 usB Unknown




Pulse Log Graph
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




Pulse Log Graph
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Table:indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the:Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.
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